

Health-Based Organizations

The National Institute of Health offers extensive health information on their website at www.NIH.gov. Institutes which offer free publications through a toll-free phone number have been listed. Local chapters of health-based agencies provide information along with services and support to individuals and families.

National Health Information Center

800-336-4797

www.health.gov/nhic

Aging

National Institute on Aging

800-222-2225

www.NIA.NIH.Gov

Alzheimer's Disease

Alzheimer's Association

Greater Michigan Chapter

248-351-0280/800-272-3900

www.alz.org/gmc/

Alzheimer's Disease – Education and Referral Center

800-438-4380

www.nia.nih.gov/health/alzheimers

Amputee

Amputee Coalition of America

888-267-5669/865-525-4512 (TTY)

www.amputee-coalition.org

Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis (ALS)

ALS of Michigan

800-882-5764

www.alsofmi.org

Arthritis

Arthritis Foundation

Michigan Chapter

248-649-2891/800-968-3030

www.arthritis.org/michigan

National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases

877-226-4267

www.niams.nih.gov

Cancer

American Cancer Society

248-557-5353/800-227-2345

866-228-4327 (TTY)

www.cancer.org

Mesothelioma Cancer Alliance

800-336-0086

www.mesothelioma.com

Crohn's Disease and Ulcerative Colitis

Crohn's and Colitis Foundation of America

248-737-0900/888-737-2232

www.ccfa.org

Deafness & Other Hearing Disorder National Institute on Deafness and other Communication Disorders

800-241-1044/800-241-1055 (TTY)

www.nidcd.nih.gov

American Tinnitus Association

800-634-8978

www.ata.org

Diabetes

**American Diabetes Association
Michigan Chapter**
248-433-3830/800-342-2383
www.diabetes.org

Epilepsy

Epilepsy Foundation of Michigan
248-351-7979/800-377-6226
www.epilepsymichigan.org

Heart Disease

**American Heart Association
Michigan Chapter**
248-827-4214/800-242-8711
www.heart.org

HIV/AIDS

AIDS Partnership of Michigan
800-872-2437
www.aidspartnership.org

Office of HIV/AIDS

Advocacy Services
313-456-1678/877-342-2437
www.Michigan.gov/DHS
*Click on "Individuals & Family Services" then
click on "Adult Programs"*

Huntington's Disease

**Huntington's Disease
Society of America
Michigan Chapter**
800-345-HDSA (4372)
www.hdsa.org/mich

Kidney Disease

National Kidney Foundation of MI
734-222-9800/800-482-1455
www.kidney.org

Liver Disease

American Liver Foundation
212-668-1000/800-465-4837
www.liverfoundation.org

Lupus

Michigan Lupus Foundation
800-705-6677
www.milupus.org

Lupus Foundation of America

888-335-8787
www.lupus.org

Mental Health

National Alliance on Mental Illness
800-950-6264
www.nami.org

National Alliance on Mental Illness

Michigan Chapter
800-331-4264
www.namimi.org

Multiple Sclerosis

**National Multiple Sclerosis Society
Michigan Chapter**
248-350-0020/800-243-5767
www.nationalmssociety.org/Chapters/MIG

Myasthenia Gravis

Myasthenia Gravis Association
800-541-5454
www.myasthenia.org

Pain

American Chronic Pain Association
800-533-3231
www.theacpa.org

Parkinson's Disease

Michigan Parkinson Association
248-433-1011/800-852-9781
www.Parkinsonsmi.org

Post-Polio Syndrome

Michigan Polio Network
314-534-0475
www.post-polio.org

Pulmonary and Lung Disease
American Lung Association of MI
Michigan Chapter
248-784-2000/800-543-8252
www.lung.org

Stroke
National Stroke Association
800-787-6537
www.stroke.org

Thyroid
American Thyroid Association
www.thyroid.org

Vision
National Eye Institute
301-496-5248
www.nei.nih.gov

The Glaucoma Foundation
212-285-0080/800-452-8266
www.Glaucomafoundation.org

Macular Degeneration Partnership
310-623-4466/888-430-9898
www.amd.org